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Michael A. Bodendorf, P.E.

From: Eric S. Rogge, P.E.
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 2:54 PM
To: Michael A. Bodendorf, P.E.
Subject: Beacon Project-Potential Construction/Grading Easement
Attachments: IMG_4412.JPG; IMG_4413.JPG; IMG_4414.JPG; IMG_4411.JPG; 23-28 CREEK DRIVE MTA-

LOCATION.pdf; 23-28 CREEK DRIVE MTA-MTA EASEMENT.pdf

Pam, 
Our firm is the site engineer for the residential/commercial project in the City of Beacon referred to as 23‐28 Creek 
Drive.  The project is located along a currently unused railroad right‐of‐way, see the attached location map showing the 
site location and tax parcel information.  The property is the former City of Beacon Highway Garage and is being 
redeveloped as a residential/commercial property.  Our client previously developed the project immediately to the 
north in a similar fashion.  Due to the narrow width of the site we are looking to grade into the right‐of‐way about 5’ 
over a length of approximately 280’.  The attached drawing shows the limits of the proposed grading.  A short section of 
retaining wall would be necessary connected to the “Garage/Workshop Maker Space” building.   
 
Existing topography along the right‐of‐way appears uneven, which is due to fill being placed in the past being placed 
across the right‐of‐way line.  The proposed grading would clean up and smooth out this inconsistent toe of slope.  I have 
attached some photos from the site showing the existing topography along the right‐of‐way. 
 
We would like to explore getting an easement to allow for this grading, with the intent of improving the condition and 
appearance of toe of the slope.  I have detailed plans for the project that can be provided if you would like them.  Please 
let me know if you need additional information and if the proposed work would be possible on MTA property. 
 
Thank you, 
Eric 
 

 
Eric S. Rogge, P.E. 
Hudson Land Design 
Professional Engineering, P.C. 
174 Main Street, Beacon, NY 12508 
13 Chambers Street, Newburgh, NY 12550 
Phone: 845.440.6926 
Fax: 845.440.6637 
ERogge@HudsonLandDesign.com 
www.HudsonLandDesign.com 
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